Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday March 21, 2018 6:30 pm Pike City Firehouse 100 Pike City Rd.
1. ESTABLISH QUORUM. CALL TO ORDER., FLAG SALUTE
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT The public may be heard before or during the consideration of any agenda item to be considered by the board,

subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker. Members of the public may address matters under the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors.
and not on the posted agenda. provided that no action shall be taken by the board unless the matter is deemed urgent by a 2/3 vote.

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF &/OR COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Correspondence
b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

Station 71 Chief’s report

Station 67 Chief’s report

Station 71 Auxiliary

Station 67 Auxiliary

Risk Manager Report

Board Member/Staff Reports

Standing Committee Reports: Streetlight, Budget. Safety

5. ACTION ITEMS:

a) Approval of Minutes for meeting date February 21, 2018.

b) Approval of treasurer’s report for February 2018.

¢) Unfinished business:

1. Ongoing Bylaws & Policy review and/or update: mark-up copy of Policy 1000 thru 1450 included in

packets.
Alleghany Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
Pike City Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
Status of dispatch office in Alleghany
Tree Removal at Station 1 in Alleghany

R

-l

d) New business
1. CDF 50/50 grant application period open for 2019.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEXT MEETING DATE & AGENDA ITEMS ~
Next Regular meeting April 18th, 2018 in Alleghany 6:30 pm.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request. Agendas will be made available in alternative formats to accommodate persons with disabilities, Please make your request to District Secretary, 100 Pike
City Rd. Pike CA 95960 specifying vour disability and the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and future Agendas as well.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Pliocene Ridge CSD Board of Directors
Date: Wednesday February 21, 2018
Location: Alleghany Firehouse 105 Plaza Court

g 1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Vice President Daniel Guyer.
Board members present: Bruce Coons (arrived late), Danie! Guyer, Gracie Knowles and Chris
Mills. Wayne Babros had called the Secretary to report that he could not make it. Also present were Pike City
Assistant Chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom Starr and Alleghany Assistant Chiefs David Arbogast and Ned Cusato,
PCVFD auxiliary President Roland Robertson and AVFD auxiliary Chairman Bob Hale & Secretary Vickie

Tenney and Sierra County Sheriff Tim Standley. Pliocene Ridge CSD Secretary Rae Bell Arbogast was present
and took the minutes. Flag Salute.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: A motion was made by Chris Mills to approve the agenda, 2" by Gracie
Knowles. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vaeant, Motion carried. (Bruce had not arrived yet)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Correspondence: Incoming Request for updated roster and reminder about statement of information filings
from Sierra County Clerk-Recorders office, reminder about government compensation report from California
State Controller’s office, Special District’s Financial report with cover page from Boden, Klein and Sneesby,
notice from Golden State Risk Management Authority that training grant request was approved (see outgoing
mail) Outgoing Signed Special District’s Financial report to the State Controller, Loss Prevention Subsidy
Fund training grant application for $900 to Golden State Risk Management Authority, Statement of facts adding
Chris Mills as a director to the Secretary of State, Chris Mills form 700 and updated roster to Sierra County
Clerk recorder, reminder about compensation report from State Controller forwarded to Blain Boden (auditor)
along with the data needed to fill it out, congratulation card to Shaun Felton-Price for completing Advanced
EMT Class in Downieville, congratulation card to Leslie Baker IIT for completing the same class.

b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

1. Alleghany Assistant Chiefs Arbogast and Cusato reported that the battery for the repeater at Station 1 had to
be replaced and it is working fine now. All of the Automatic External Defibrillators (AEDs) for both depts.
were serviced by the manufacturer to correct a flaw in the design and they are back in service. Thanks to Tom
Starr for meeting with the technician at the Pike City firehouse to get this done. The crew started doing the
equipment inventory. There were two medical calls since the last meeting, Alleghany got cancelled on one and
the other one was a non-transport, they are still doing ropes training.

2. Pike City Assistant Chiefs Buckbee & Starr reported that they started making the purchases for the CDI
50/50 grant, so far they have ordered the rope rescue gear and the turnouts. They will be hosting a vehicle
extrication training using two vehicles on March 1 1" Camptonville is hosting an Operators 1A class in March
and three people from Pike and 1 from Alleghany want to attend. The district’s insurance company approved a
grant to pay the $900 cost to cover all four attendees. They had two fire calls in N. San Juan (besides the two

medicals mentioned above) one was a structure fire and one was a vegetation fire. They got cancelled on both
before arriving on scene.

3. Station 71 Auxiliary Chairman Bob Hale reported that they are currently doing a membership drive. They are
working with David Arbogast to make sure that all residents are signed up for the County’s Code Red
emergency notification system. Their last meeting was cancelled due to the lack of a quorum.

4. Station 67 Auxiliary President Roland Robertson reported that they are working on their March newsletter as
well as looking at fundraising for the lift. More on that under “unfinished business™.

1



5. Risk Manager Report: Daniel Guyer reported that the annual application for the old Loss Prevention

Incentive Program (now called Risk Management Assessment Program or RAMP) is due on March 5% s0 he
will be getting that in.

6. Board Member/Staff reports: None

7. Standing Committee Reports: Sireetlights: Bruce Coons reported that Rae Bell has been in contact with
PG&E since the last meeting to follow-up on both the placement of the shields and upgrading the lights that
were missed. She found out that this is not a high priority for PG&E because they are still dealing with the
aftermath of the devastating fires in both the Bay Area and S. Calif.

5. ACTION ITEMS

a) Approval of regular meeting minutes dated January 17, 2018. Motion to approve the minutes with one
addition made by Bruce Coons 2% Chris Mills. 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion
carried.

b) Approval of treasurer’s report for the month of January 2018: motion made by Gracie Knowles 2™ by Bruce
Coons. 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

¢} Unfinished Business

1. Wayman Dam project — No new information, it was decided by consensus to remove this from the agenda for
now.

2. Ongoing Policy & Procedure review/update. Nothing new was presented.

3. Regarding the Alleghany Firehouse project: Vickey Tenney raised some concerns that she has about the
project in relation to the wheelchair access. It was explained to her that the entire project is on grade and will
not interfere with wheelchair access into the building. It will make access much safer for pedestrians when it is
icy or snowy while addressing the drainage problem.

Vickie also stated a concern that the district is not considering ADA access to the bathroom. It was explained
that ADA access for the bathroom has been looked at and that Mark Jokerst is familiar with the requirements.
However, ADA access to the bathroom is not the current priority.

Vickey also stated concern about where the septic tank is located in relation to the proposed walkway. It was
noted that this is a good point and it was explained that the plot plan that is being prepared as part of the
engineering work will include the location of the septic tank. An inquiry had already been placed with the
Health Depariment to see if they have a map of its location.

4.Regarding the Pike Firehouse projects: Roland Robertson reported that the contractor who is building the
staircase came and got measurements about three weeks ago. The contractor also consulted with Mark Jokerst
on a few things. Once they get started it shouldn’t take more than a week to complete and they will hopefully
start in two or three weeks.

They have the new door and light on site to install after the staircase 1s put in.

Regarding the lift project the PCVFD Auxilliary is trying to drum up financial support for the project by
sending letters to several larger businesses in the area as well as Yuba County Water Agency and checking with
USDA rural development again. If they can’t raise enough money they may have to come up with a different
plan or drop it.



5. Dispatch Office in Alleghany: Vickie Tenney reported that the project is on hold until it is determined if the
OES Homeland Security grant will pay for it and the equipment is purchased.

d) New Business

1. Tree removal vs. limbing at Station I in Alleghany: Rae Bell reported that on January 21% Tom Roth came to
Alleghany to look at the large trees on the North side of the building as discussed at the January meeting. There
are two large cedar trees and one large oak tree near the building. The estimate to limb all three trees was $500.
Rae additionally requested an estimate to remove the two large cedars and limb the oak. The estimate for that
was $1,500. This price includes cleaning-up all of the slash by either chipping it or hauling it away. The logs
would be left. After some discussion a motion to hire Tom Roth to remove the two cedar trees and limb the oak
tree was made by Bruce Coons o by Chris Mills 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion
carried.

On this same topic Vickey Tenney wanted it brought to the board’s attention that she was under the impression
after the last meeting that all of the cutting was going to be done by the tree professional but she saw one of the
AVFD firefighters using a chain saw to cut the smaller trees between the buildings and he was by himself. She
was concerned about his safety. It was explained that the professional was only going to be hired to take care of
the larger trees and that this was reflected in the January minutes. The safety concern was duly noted.

Concerning the smaller trees, Rae Bell reported that since the last meeting she did meet with the owner of the
cabin next to the firehouse and he was OK with having them all removed. Two of the cherry trees had not been
cut yet; one about 7 inches in diameter and the other about 9 inches in diameter. It was decided by consensus
that the two remaining trees should be left for now until the plot plan for the walkway project is completed
because it will show all of the property lines. It was also agreed by consensus that written permission from the
adjoining property owner will be obtained before the cherry trees are cut (if they are not on district owned land).

2. Budget Amendment: An amendment to the budget to accommodate the cost of the tree removal at Station | in
Alleghany as-well-as a projected shortfall due to an error on the original budget was included in the meeting
packets and is attached to these minutes. The amendment requires an additional $700 from the contingency
fund compared to the first adopted budget. A motion to accept the budget amendment as presented was made
by Gracie Knowles, N by Chris Mills 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, ¢ Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS The next regular meeting is scheduled for March 21, 2018 at the Pike
City Firehouse 6:30 pm. A safety committee meeting is scheduled for the same day and place at 6:00 pm

ANNOUNCEMENTS None

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business before the board the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Rae Bell Arbogast
Secretary



Meeting date March 21, 2018

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City
100 Pike Citv Road
Pike City, CA 95960

Treasurers Report cut off date: February 28, 2018

Beginning Checking Account Balance 4,967.88
Incoming
Outgoing 1,588.91
Ending Checking Account Balance 3,378.97
Starting Savings account balance 19,792.62
Incoming
Outgoing
Ending Savings Account Balance 19,792.62
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |{Contingency $ 24,500.00 General Fund (accounts listed above) Total 23,171.59
Unallocated |Alleghany Fire S 2,700.00
Unallocated |Pike City Fire $ 5.100.00 Reserve account Starting Balance 47,594.07
Allocated Streetlights 3 1609.40 Incoming
Allocated Pike City Firehouse | $  2,308.14 Cutgoing
Allocated Fike City Engines S 3,107.91 Reserve account Ending Balance 47,594.07
Allocated Alleghany Firehouses | $ 822.37
Allocated  |Alleghany Engines | §  7,446.25 Ii Total ALL FUNDS 70,765@
Interest Earned
Total| $ 47,594.07

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and Journal Reports. {Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterly.)



Z 1o | abeg

_mm.oo_. ! Alddns aouyo g saidoo ‘abelsod - L0529 00G weyl s10w g4 AUO a1om 0OQ°L S1o0E) A AuojusAul d Jo mm:o_.;
800l _ sigeAed sUN0ooY - 10002, , Jud Jo asnopy vI¥¥R,8102/92/20 g
LS TLvS W m _ W
lgs Lvs s|qefed SIUN0DY - |L'000E 2804d] m
2Lvs | | BUIPRLD EILIBWIY 1S3 - 1 000 2994| ¥ai8L0Z/82/20 MU~ Jud INg
2rivs  lziavs | | _ m _
ol | A0 150104 SUBINSBNS 3O - ¥ LLLE F90d :
ZLSLE | AueuBairy SIBIEONS 38D - ¥0LLE _ F99d , .
vz 20 A0 0d 380d - £0419 399d|
jeveor AueyBaily 399d - : 399d| |
TLLYS ! algeded slunoooy - ; 3%9d
\geoz  1ecoz | | |
L6692 ajqefe SIUN0ODY - SSN‘% ﬂ JUBS Y PIED NP3ID.
LG'GOZ ! Bunioay) esusury 1S9 - L0001 | " uBg WA paeD HpaIo ¥3UD- Hud (lig
zrge  TLeE :
zLse A0 1d JuaLdinb3 JIEwWS - 0088 0929 Joj by 8USOS  jUBH YAA PIED HPRID _ ,
zrse ! s1geded SJUADOY - 1°000Z | sueg vm pieo npar Aeq2:8102/12/20
¥e'ZL  |vSsTh ‘ ! .
ira szl ! slqedeq SUNOIVY - F_Somm “ ueqngng| , i
¥S'6ZL | _ BunayD edUBWY 1S3M - L 0001 ! ueqngng 0/FZ 8LOTYL/ZO | ¥2BUD- Juid g
o860l O8'60L | _ . |
98601 algeAey SUNODOY - 1°0002 mommﬁ any saqaly
9g'60L | BuINOaUD E9UBWY 1S3AA - L0004 £0£2| oy sagary 69v2{8L0Z/PLIZ0 . OO Wid (1]
zze |eves | | |
|zeze aigeded SIUNCDY - L"000Z 0520Lz  IB9Ipayy 821] punog| "
[AX4: W BUBOBUD BILBWIY 1S3 - L0001 | 052012,  [e0IPoW S81) E:omi 80¥Z 8LOZIPL/Z0 AT~ Iuid g
6¥iE  |6VIE | 7 _ _ ‘ .
i6¥LE W o|gefed SNOIDY - 10002 £ 4o N.Ntw_ EE., ” :
6¥°LE W BuoRUD BILBWY 1SS - 1000 £l0zzLlY 191y L9PZ|2L02/VLZ0 | HIBYD- W 11
665 |BGSE _ ! , _
|og'ae AueyBaity Juswdinb3 lews - SmL 1eat sodo1 10} J0UDuE BUOY | HUEE VA PIED IPBID ,
BSSE a1gehed SIUND%DY - 10002 uonea198Y c_s%oé UG AN PIED UPRID]  6895¥1 810221120 | g
6Ler  6leh | . , _ ,
161 A1 axid wewdinby jews - Smmw auoyd Joj 112031 SadEIS  HUBS YA PIED MPRID
6lgr | alqeed SIUNOOY - L'000Z | 16 UONEIS 10} BUOYd J0} 118001 STIAVLS| HUE VA PIED UPRLD! L60L §1L0Z/10/Z0 ing
upaln | ngeq N0y , _ aweN " wnN . @#eq adA)
8102 Aenugad
8HvLIED
1usIg sa91Ag Ajunwwio) abpry ausdolid Wd 0Z:8




Z 4o z abed

0Z'1L9'c_10T°149'2 i IVLOL
gg'lez  |881ee i
E aigeked SIUN02IY - 10002 | oudes e :
88197 W BuppoalD LOUBUY 1S3 - L0001 owdess) _mmmm £uv2/81L02/82/20  HWRUD- WG I
85001 85004 | W : _ _ ,
857001 alqeked SN0y - 10002 | ULid 0 BsnoH ,
857001 BuoeyD BOUBWY 1S3 - 10004 : Wiid 30 asnoy| Zi42|8102/82/20 | 340" Wid g
e |loee | , _
jroze algeded sjunoddy - r.ooomm £10 2219 191%
lge _ BupDaYD BB 1S3M - L0001 €10 7°ZL15] 131V, LLVZIL0Z/BT/Z0  YPRUD- MW g
lose  leLe ., | | |
1%:-2: T oid uoydalaL - 219, 181y’
Wow.m: AueyBa)ly auoydela) - 2'2LL9. 191V
g | | slgefed SN0y - 10002 | 181V, 698EI60L 8LOZI0ZIZ0 g
ge'L8z  8R18T | m W _
P ag A1y aid saddng . omwm. SJ33JUNICA PUB SBI2IUDA 10} m_momu. aydeussy _mmmm
‘bbgg AueybBa)y sanddng - cmohw SIBBJUN[OA PUE S3IJIYDA 10} m_mom,u. aydessy _mmw_ﬁ
_oo.mo_. suonelsy aland - _..Emw_ yoeo 0 0FS SUBIS WnuIWINE aANoSYSs aJenbs Lyoul 81 _:o: aydelo _mmm”
819z | _ algeded slnosoy - L°000Z: | omdeso (eay  812120/8102/92/20 fiig
gg00r (85004 | _ | _ | h
810z faeniqal
[ewinor
BLIVLIED
1LSIg S921IA0S Alunwwo) abpry auadolld Wd 0Z:8




This interim financial report is for

Managerial purposes only,

8:57 PM Pliocene Ridge Community Services Distr“ﬁ:f"a‘/ not include certain routine
= accr H , ”
0314118 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual uals and adjustments.
Accrual Basis July 1, 2017 through March 14, 2018
Jul 1,17 ... Budget $OverB... %of Bqu..
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4020.1 - Tax Revenue Fire 13,727 42 25,000.00 -11,272.58 54 9%
4030.1 - Donations Income
4030.2 - Donations Alleghany 473.97 548.00 -75.03 86.3%
4030.3 - Donations Pike City 0.00 3,246.00 -3,246.00 0.0%
4030.1 - Donations Income - Other 80.00 000 80.00 19707.0%
Total 4030.1 : Donations Income 563.97 3,785.00 -3,231.03 14.9%
4040.1 - Grant Income
4040.2 - Grants Alleghany 0.00 549.00 -549.00 0.0%
4040.3 - Grants Pike City 000 324600 -3,246.00 - 0.0%
Total 4040.1 - Grant Income 0.00 3,795.00 -3,795.00 0.0%
4070 - EMS - income 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
4071 - Mutual Aide Income
4071.3 * Mutual Aid Income- Pike City 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.0%
4071 - Mutual Aide Income - Other - 450.00 7 QOQ 450.00 100.0%
Total 4071 - Mutual Aide Income 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 100.0%
4080 - Interest Income - 9.67 G.00 o 967 10__(_).0%
Total Income 16,551.06 34,840.00 -18,288.94 77477.5%
Gross Profit 16,551.08 34,840.00 -18,288.94 47.5%
Expense
6000 - FIRE SERVICES OVERHEAD
61701 - PG&E
6170.2 - PG&E Alleghany 544 14 856.00 -311.86 63.6%
6170.3 - PG&E Pike City _ 556:_(_)5 1,500.00 ] 777-933.95 37.7%
Total 6170.1 - PG&E 1,110.19 2,356.00 -1,245.81 47 1%
6172.1 - Telephone
6172.2 - Telephone Alleghany 149.15 216.00 -66.85 69.1%
6172.3 - Telephone Pike ____1__49.15 216.00 -66.85 69.1%
Total 6172.1 - Telephone 208.30 432.00 -133.70 69.1%
6174.1 - Water
6174.2 - Water Alleghany 480.00 480.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 6174.1 - Water 480.00 480.00 0.00 100.0%
6176.1 - Propane
6176.2 - Propane Alleghany 125.54 0.00 125.54 100.0%
6176.1 - Propane - Other 000 37500 -375.00 0.0%
Total 6176.1 - Propane 125.54 375.00 -249.46 33.5%
6180.1 * Insurance
6185.1 - Liability Insurance . 1,007.00 0.00 1,007.00 100.0%
6190.1 - Vehicle Insurance 438.00 0.00 438.00 100.0%
6193.1 - Property Insurance 1,037.00 0.00 1,037.00 100.0%
6§195.1 - Work Comp 1,830.00 0.00 1,830.00 100.0%
6180.1 - Insurance - Other - 3200 4219.00 -4,187.00 0.8%
Total 6180.1 - Insurance 4,344.00 4,219.00 125.00 103.0%
6230.1 - Fees/Compliance/Training 219.50 150.00 69.50 146.3%
6250.1 - Postage, copies & office supply 234.96 250.00 -15.04 94.0%
6265.1 - County Administration Fee 2,804.97 2,400.00 404 .97 116.9%
6270.1 - Secretary/Treasurer 1,200.00 2,400.00 -1,200.00 50.0%
6273.1 - Auditor Fees 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0%
6275.1 - Public Relations 405.00 430.00 -25.00 94.2%

Page 1



This interim financial repart is for

8:57 PM Pliocene Ridge Community Services District managerial purposes only.
: may not i i i
0314118 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual ag r°t l'“c'“de certain routine
Accruat Basis July 1, 2017 through March 14, 2018 cruals and adjustments.
Jul 1,7 ... Bugget S__QYgr B... i/",?f Bug_.._._
6280.1 - Property Assessments
6280.2 * Solid Waste Fee Alleghany 116.90 117.00 -0.10 99.9%
6280.3 - Solid Waste Fee Pike City - 140.28 141.00 .72 - 99.5%
Total 6280.1 - Property Assessments 257.18 258.00 -0.82 99.7%
6295.1 - Building Repairs & Maint.
6295.2 * Building Rep & Maint Alleghany 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6295.3 - Buildings Rep. & Maint. Pike Ci 7,277.32  7,000.00 27732 104.0%
Total 6295.1 - Building Repairs & Maint. 7,277.32 9,000.00 -1,722.68 80.9%
6296.1 - Payroll Expense- Mutual Aide 457t 000 4571 100.0%
Total 6000 - FIRE SERVICES OVERHEAD 21,211.25 25,250.00 -4,038.75 84.0%
7000 - ALLEGHANY FIRE OPERATIONAL
7230 - Compliance Alleghany 198.50 600.00 -401.50 33.1%
7300 - Small Equipment Alleghany 1,263.13 1,698.00 -434 87 74.4%
7301 - Equip. repair/maint. Alleghany 504.50 800.00 -295.50 63.1%
7350 - Fuel Alleghany 127.39 750.00 -622.61 17.0%
7630 - Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Alleghany
7632 - 7100 Repair & Maint. 128.52 0.00 128.52 100.0%
7630 - Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Alleghany - Other o 1295 1,00000 98705 1.3%
Total 7630 - Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Alleghany 141.47 1,000.00 -858.53 14.1%
7660 : Supplies Alleghany 124.88 250.00 -125.12 50.0%
7000 - ALLEGHANY FIRE OPERATIONAL - Other 5401 - 0.00 5401 - 100.0%
Total 7000 - ALLEGHANY FIRE OPERATIONAL 2,413.88 5,098.00 -2,684.12 47.3%
8000 - PIKE CITY FIRE OPERATIONAL
8230 - Compliance Pike City 275.35 600.00 -324.65 45.9%
8300 - Small Equipment Pike City 102.75 7,492.00 -7.389.25 1.4%
8301 : Equip. repairimaint. Pike City 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
8350 - Fuel Pike City 367.76 750.00 -382.24 49.0%
8630 - Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Pike City
8633 - 6790 Repairs & Maint. 95.39 0.00 95.39 100.0%
8640 - 6740 Repairs and Maint 155.53 0.00 155.53 100.0%
8630 - Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Pike City - Other 11.99 1,000.00 -988.01 1.2%
Total 8630 * Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Pike City 262.91 1,000.00 -737.09 26.3%
8660 - Supplies Pike City 88.44 250.00 -161.56 35.4%
Total 8000 - PIKE CITY FIRE OPERATIONAL 1,007.21 10,892.00 -9,794.79 10.1%
Total Expense - 24,722.34 41,240.00 -18,517.66 59.9%
Net Ordinary iIncome -8,171.28 -6,400.00 -1,771.28 127.7%
Cther Income/Expense
Other Income
9020.4 - Tax Revenue Street Lights - 2.802.11 5,287.00 -2,484.89 53.0%
Total Other Income 2,802.11 5,287.00 -2,484.89 53.0%
Other Expense
9170.4 - PG&E Streetlights Alleghany 1,221.50 4,400.00 -3,178.50 27.8%
9171.4 - PG&E Streetiights Forest City 127.16 276.00 -148.84 46.1%
9180.4 - County Management Fee Sk _ 51_75.83 4607.700 15.83 103.4%
Total Other Expense 182449  5136.00 -3,311.51 35.5%
Net Other Income g77.62 151.00 826.62 647.4%

Net Income -7,193.66 -6,249.00 -944.66 115.1%

Page 2



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

MEMO

Date: 3/12/18
To: Board of Directors — all interested parties
From: Rae Bell, Secretary

RE: Policy Mark-up

I am working my way through the Policies and Procedures from start to finish and
providing recommended changes to be considered by the Board at the regular meetings.

This was partly triggered by the fact that our insurance company is asking for a personnel
policy handbook (which we don’t have as a “stand-alone” document). They also are asking
for copies of various policies that they consider important at various times of the year,
mostly for the Risk Management Assessment Program (for “points” towards a refund on
our policy premium).

The goal is to re-organize what we have into a more user-friendly format, including a
personnel policy handbook. (We might give it a different name incorporating the word

“Yolunteer”)

My approach is to clean up the policies before re-organizing them. This is why I started
with the Bylaws last November.

Attached is the next section that is ready for the board to consider.

Yellow = Suggested new text Crossed-out = suggested deletions BIGE= My comments



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1000
Page 1 of 1

VISION STATEMENT

The District is a partnership of people dedicated to enhancing the quality of life in Pliocene
Ridge through leadership in the progressive development of community services. The District
shall respect its heritage and natural resources while it strives to protect lives, property, and the
environment. from natural and man-made disasters.

MISSION STATEMENT

Iismission;-to provide the level of services supported by the community in the areas of fire
protection, emergency medical, search and rescue, parks and recreation, and street lighting,
shall also provide opportunities to develop a community identity that recognizes the shared

Pliocene Ridee Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1050

he agenda has a phce for public Lomment and explains what it is. It is up the Chair to
mamtam an ozderly meehng The parablaphs about boisterous conduct & complaints could bel




Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1150
Page 1 of 1

NEPOTISM

It is the policy of Pliocene Ridge Community Services District to seek the best possible
candidates through appropriate search procedures. There shall be no bars to appointment of
close relatives in any staff category in the same or different departments so long as the
following standard is met:

No Board member, department head or employee shall vote, make recommendations, or in any
way participate in decisions about any personnel matter which may directly affect the selection,
appointment, promotion, termination, other employment status, or interest of a close relative.

For the purpose of this policy, "close relative" is defined as husband, wife, mother, father, son,
daughter, sister, or brother.

When an individual is considered for appointment in a department in which an immediate
family member is already assigned, review of this fact shall be required at all appointing levels.
The objective of this review shall be to assure equity to all members of the department.

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1200
Page1of 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

e we el “Wis Sl
The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures for Board Member receipt of and response
to emails from the public.

Board Member Protocol

Board members recognize the need to take adequate time to examine and evaluate every
request made by the public through email. All requests for consideration of an issue shall be
forwarded to the Secretary to agendize for the Board.




Confidential Int ;
Confidentiakint onshould 0 . 1

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1250
Pagelofl

ORGANIZATION AND ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP

The PRCSD has membership in the following organizations:

L Sierra County Firesafe Watershed Council.
2. California Special District’s Association
gl Golden State Risk Management Authority
Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1300
Pagelof1l

FLOW CHART/ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

BRVER TR RO E B IR EV Nl This is something that we should have. It should include bot
volunteer auxiliaries so that we all have a clear picture of who is responsible for what and how
it is all related. Working out Memorandums of Understanding (MOUS) between the distric
and auxiliaries might help. Nothing is set in stone (even after it is adopted) and it most likel
ould change over time.

('S ]



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1350
Pagelofl

POSITIONS/DUTIES = Ths ol '’
chhun

Fire Chiefs Station71-Alleghany Woull e prt of
The Fire Chiefs shall serve as General Managers for their respective departments.
Detailed job descriptions are included in the personnel policy manual. {Pike-City-or  I'org

Alleghaay}%hal-l- NNy |

Risk Manager:

Refer to Policy 2000 outlining Risk Management duties and responsibilities.

Safety Officer
Refer to Policy 2000 outlining Safety Officer duties and responsibilities.

Streetlight Manager:
Refer to Policy 6000 outlining Streetlight Manager duties and responsibilities.

Project Manager:
Duties to be assigned at the time of appointment.

4



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District PERSONNEL POLICY HANDBOOK
(e av N v R I ] This belongs in the Personnel Policy Handbook which we)
nay want to name “VOLUNTEER HANDBOOK” when we get that far|
Policy 1400
Page 1 of 1

MASS MEDIA/SEXUAL HARASSMENT

'

3 It is the Policy of

PRCSD to provide employees with a work place which is free of sexual harassment and all
forms of mass media material which is sexually explicit, derogatory, and/ or offensive.

W

MASS MEDIA/SEXUAL HARASSMENT PROCEDURES

All employees (volunteers) of the Pliocene Ridge CSD Community-ServicesDistriet are
prohibited from showing and/or bringing on District property, any form of mass media

which contains sexually explicit, derogatory and/ or offensive scenes, photographs,
pictures, language, or writings.

Mass media shall include, but not be limited to the following:

a. Network television

b. Cable television, i.e., movies/programs rated "X," "NC-17" and some movies
rated "R" and "PG-13"

g, Videotapes, i.e., videotapes rated "X," "NC-17" and some videotapes rated "R"
and "PG-13"

d. Pictures, including slide pictures

e. Films, i.e., films rated "X," "NC-17" and some films rated "R" and "PG-13"

f. Radio

g. Short-wave

h. Books, i.e., all pornographic materials

i, Magazines, i.e., all pornographic materials

While material which is sexually explicit, derogatory, and/or offensive will not be
shown on District property, material which is graphic and/or violent (i.e., operating
room or war scenes) may still be shown on District property. It is the responsibility of
each employee to advise his/her family member(s) who come on District property for
short visits, that material may be shown which is rated "PG-13" or "R." Itis up to the
individual employee to limit the family member's presence on District property if such
material is found unsuitable or offensive.

If an employee is in doubt about whether material might be offensive, he/she is to
obtain clearance and permission from their supervisor.

Failure to abide by this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

5



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District ORGANIZATION Policy 1450
PERSONNEL POLICY (OR VOLUNTEER) HANDBOOK Page 1 of 1

RULES OF REASONABLE CONDUCT

The purpose of this policy is to establish General Rules of Reasonable Conduct for all District
staff, while on duty or acting in any capacity for the District.

These rules are not designed nor intended to limit any staff member in the exercise or

judgement or initiative in taking the action a reasonable person would take in extraordinary
situations.

It is the responsibility of all staff members of the Pliocene Ridge Community Services District to
conduct themselves in a professional manner and in accordance with the following General
Rules of Personal Conduct.

Conduct deemed not suitable to yeu the Department Head can be cause for disciplinary action;
furthermore if any employee (volunteer) is injured while engaged in unsuitable activity net

suitable-te-your-Superviser, or contrary to this policy, that member may be denied Workers'
Compensation benefits.

All staff shall:

* be governed by the ordinary and reasonable rules of behavior observed by law-
abiding and self-respecting citizens.

* be courteous and respectful when dealing with, or in the eye of, the public and shall
commit no act tending to bring reproach or discredit upon the Pliocene Ridge CSD.

* notindulge or engage in boisterous conduct, horseplay or similar activities not
occasioned by the requirements of their duty and which may result in injury or
illness to anyone.

* notengage in any coarse, profane or insulting language nor use any threatening or
uncomplimentary terms of speech to defame or demean any individual or group.

*  be courteous and respectful of their co-worker.

= comply with safety practices of the District.

= promptly notify their immediate supervisor of any injury sustained while on duty.

= obey any lawful and reasonable order or directive issued by a superior officer,
supervisor or those assigned to act in that position.

»  exercise caution to avoid unnecessary damage or loss of District property and be
responsible for the safe keeping and proper care of all District property.

= demonstrate proper obedience, respect and courtesy to officers, acting officers or
supervisors.

» operate with/through their immediate supervisor when conducting District
business, unless otherwise ordered.

Stopped HERE DRAFT to present3/21/18
6



